

Cabinet Submission and News Release

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 02 Sep 2016 16:28:45 -0400
Attachments: Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation 20160902 330pm.pptx (1.81 MB); NR - Price Mitigation - V5 to DMO.DOC (90.11 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Apologies for the delay, with the flurry this afternoon on the minute and the questions from CO, this is coming in a little later than we had hoped.

Attached is a revised version of the news release, as well as the revised Cabinet Submission.

If you're ok with these, we'll clean up the cabinet submission and send both to MO.

Thanks
Hillary